OFFICE OF OPERATIONS

NOTICE NovemberlO, 2014

T ey oy

TO: All Office of Operations Personnel
FROM: Director, Office of Operations

SUBJECT: NOTIFICATION OF THE DISCONTINUATION OF LOANS TO THE
TRAFFIC DIVISIONS

On January 31, 2014, the Department declared 2014 to be “The Year of the Traffic.” Based on a
desire to reduce “A” and “K”» traffic collisions, a substantia] commitment was made, redeploying
personnel from all Areas into Traffic Divisions. Although the deployment and utilization of
additional personnel into Traffic Divisions was successful, there is a need to balance resources
throughout the Department to assist with new endeavors,

Most recently all Office of Operations Command Officers were challenged to develop crime
strategies and goals that were specific to their respective commands. In support of these goals,

issues in our communities, Since one of the desired byproducts of this loan was to rejuvenate,
reeducate and further develop a passion for traffic enforcement, by reassigning officers back to
their prior Areas, we wil] be reintegrating this renewed passion and expertise into the larger work
force. This action will thereby act as a force-multiplier in the commitment and effectiveness of
traffic enforcement,

Effective December 28,2014, Deployment Period No. 1-2015, all traffic loans will be returned
to their previous division of assignment.
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